
   

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
Meeting Agenda 

Cass County Courthouse  
Walker, MN 

July 15, 2016 
 9:00 am 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

Appeal Hearing 9:00 AM 

 

9:05 AM  

 Reading of Greater Bemidji Area Joint Powers Board Findings of Facts. 

 Reading of Mississippi Headwaters Board minutes 

 Reading of Miss. Headwaters Board Notice of Decision letter 

 

9:15 AM 

 Request for new updates and supporting data 

 Discussion of variance 

 

9:45 AM 

 Decision of the MHB Board 

 Hearing adjourned- break 

 

10:00 AM Approve/Amend 

 

 Agenda  

 Consent Agenda – June ’16 Minutes &  Expenses (att. 1 & 2) 

 ED Staff Report & Correspondence (att. 3)   

 

Planning and Zoning (Actions) 

 Ca7a16- Thomas Menth Variance (att. 4) 

 

Action / Discussion Items: 

 

 LSOHC update 

 Canoe Days (att. 5) 

 Financial Picture 

 

Misc:  ☼ Legislature Update (if any)    ☼ County Updates (if any)  

 

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 

     

Mtgs:  



MHB Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 
___________________ 

 

August 6, ’16, 10:00 AM- Canoe Days- Kiwanis Park, Brainerd, MN 

August 19, ’16, 9:00 AM – MHB Board meeting- Walker, MN 

 

  

 



































































































 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1 & 2 

 

Draft Minutes 

 

Monthly Expenses 

 



Mississippi Headwaters Board 

(MHB) June 17, 2016 

Cass County Courthouse, Walker MN  

56484 

 
MEETING 

MINUTES 

 
Members present:  Neal Gaalswyk (Cass), Paul Thiede (Crow Wing), Kevin Maurer 

(Morrison), Dean Newland (Clearwater), Davin Tinquist (Itasca), Brian Napstad(Aitkin), Cal 

Johannsen and Tim Terrill (Executive Director). 

 
Others Present:  Dawn Berg (Cass County Environmental Services), Sue Maske ( Crow Wing 

Planning Assistant) and Lori Dowling-Hanson (DNR).  

 

Chairman Maurer called the meeting to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

M/S  Napstad/Thiede to accept the agenda as presented.  Motion Carried. 

 
M/S  Turnquist/Newland to accept the consent agenda.  Motion Carried. 

 

Executive Director’s Report 

 
 Reviewed monthly budget and expense report. 

 Prepared agenda. 

 Reviewed forth coming variances. 

 Sent a NJPA grant for AIS funding support. 

 Submitted a MHB LSOHC proposal to the OHC. 

 Worked on an appeal & hearing process for the Caron Variance. 

 Submitted a report to the IF for AIS.  

 Attended the NCLC meeting to develop shared goals for a Landscape plan.  

 Met with an interested Landowner from Morrison County and him sign a landowner form 

stating that he wanted to be put on the acquisition list.   No funding has been received yet.  

When it does come in, Tim will advertise in the papers.  The commissioners requested that they 

be notified of potential acquisitions in their respective areas before they actually go before the 

county boards.       

 Held a telephone conversation with a Star Tribune reporter about MHB’s role in protecting the 

Mississippi River. 

 Held a conversation with a Cass County landowner to discuss the variance procedure between 

the county and MHB. 

 Attended a meeting with Barr Engineering and Enbridge to discuss Bemidji Lake Irving storm 

water options. 

 Attended a meeting with the National Joint Powers Association  Innovation Funding.  Did not 

receive funding for AIS. 

 Hopes to apply for funding for rain gardens for the City of Little Falls. 

 

Planning and Zoning Actions 



 

M/S  Gaalswyk /Napstad to certify the Pecchia variance as submitted by Cass County 

Environmental Services Department with the following conditions: 1.All conditions as 

determined by CCESD will be met.  Motion Carried.  

 

M/S  Thiede/Gaalswyk to certify the Bartholomaus variance as submitted by Crow Wing 

Planning Assistant and to include their findings and conditions.  Motion carried. 

 

Action/Discussion Items 

 

Tim briefly discussed the making some changes to the MHB website.  He stated that the website 

works well with a desktop computer or a tablet but not with a mobile phone.  He would like to 

redesign the website so that it is more mobile friendly.  The cost estimate is $1,735.00. 

M/S  Gaalswyk/Thiede to approve the expense as submitted to upgrade and MHB Website.  

Motion carried.  

   

Next meeting to be held July 15, 2016 at the Cass County Commissioners meeting room in the 

Cass County Courthouse.   

 

M/S  Napstad/Thiede to adjourn at 10:20 A.M.  Motion carried.  

 

 

Kevin J. Maurer, Chairman Tim Terrill, Executive Director 

 

 



 
 
 

07/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      1
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-10001- Cash & Pooled Investments     

                                                                     
 
 16/06    171 06/10/16 PRJ                                                    -3,416.87         -3,416.87

                                                            
                                                                      

 16/06    197 06/07/16 GNI                                                     4,322.42            905.55
ST OF MN  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      

                                                                      
 16/06    254 06/14/16 APP A0614                                                  -5.37            900.18

A061416                                                     
                                                                      

 16/06    397 06/21/16 APP A0621                                                -581.56            318.62
A062116                                                     

                                                                      
 16/06    428 06/24/16 PRJ                                                    -3,453.68         -3,135.06

                                                            
                                                                      

 16/06    498 06/27/16 GNI                                                       263.00         -2,872.06
EFT       SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      

                                                                      
 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                                  -222.76         -3,094.82

WF PCARD  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

 16/06    696 06/30/16 GEN                                                      -525.00         -3,619.82
RECURRING SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          4,585.42 CREDITS:          -8,205.24 NET:          -3,619.82
 
 
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-20050- Vouchers Payable              

                                                                     
 
 16/06    249 06/14/16 API B  711                                                  -5.37             -5.37

W A061416                                                   
                                                                      

 16/06    254 06/14/16 APP A0614                                                   5.37               .00
A061416   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 16/06    367 06/20/16 API B  718                                                -581.56           -581.56

W A062116                                                   
                                                                      

 16/06    397 06/21/16 APP A0621                                                 581.56               .00
A062116   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            586.93 CREDITS:            -586.93 NET:                .00
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

07/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      2
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-38400- Expenditures                  

                                                                     
 
 16/06    171 06/10/16 PRJ pr0610 1160610   1160610                             3,416.87          3,416.87

pay061016 WARRANT=160610  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/06    249 06/14/16 API B  711                                                   5.37          3,422.24
W A061416                                                   

                                                                      
 16/06    367 06/20/16 API B  718                                                 581.56          4,003.80

W A062116                                                   
                                                                      

 16/06    428 06/24/16 PRJ pr0624 1160624   1160624                             3,453.68          7,457.48
pay062416 WARRANT=160624  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                                   222.76          7,680.24

WF PCARD                                                    
                                                                      

 16/06    696 06/30/16 GEN                                                       525.00          8,205.24
RECURRING                                                   

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          8,205.24 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           8,205.24
 
 
74      74-00-000-000-000-000-0000-38500- Revenues                      

                                                                     
 
 16/06    197 06/07/16 GNI                                                    -4,322.42         -4,322.42

ST OF MN                                                    
                                                                      

 16/06    498 06/27/16 GNI                                                      -263.00         -4,585.42
EFT                                                         

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:          -4,585.42 NET:          -4,585.42
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-53180- Environmental Assistance /MPCA

                                                                     
 
 16/06    197 06/07/16 GNI                                                    -4,322.42         -4,322.42

ST OF MN  INVOICE 11 MPC                                    
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:          -4,322.42 NET:          -4,322.42

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-58300- Miscellaneous Other Revenue   

                                                                     
 
 16/06    498 06/27/16 GNI                                                      -263.00           -263.00

EFT       MCIT WORK COMP REFUND                             
                                                                      



 
 
 

07/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      3
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00 CREDITS:            -263.00 NET:            -263.00

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61000- Salaries & Wages - Regular    

                                                                     
 
 16/06    171 06/10/16 PRJ pr0610 1160610   1160610                             2,370.83          2,370.83

pay061016 WARRANT=160610  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/06    428 06/24/16 PRJ pr0624 1160624   1160624                             2,370.82          4,741.65
pay062416 WARRANT=160624  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          4,741.65 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           4,741.65
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61200- Active Insurance              

                                                                     
 
 16/06    171 06/10/16 PRJ pr0610 1160610   1160610                               701.86            701.86

pay061016 WARRANT=160610  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/06    428 06/24/16 PRJ pr0624 1160624   1160624                               683.66          1,385.52
pay062416 WARRANT=160624  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,385.52 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           1,385.52
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-61300- Employee Pension & FICA       

                                                                     
 
 16/06    171 06/10/16 PRJ pr0610 1160610   1160610                               344.18            344.18

pay061016 WARRANT=160610  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 16/06    428 06/24/16 PRJ pr0624 1160624   1160624                               344.20            688.38
pay062416 WARRANT=160624  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            688.38 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             688.38
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62100- Telephone                     

                                                                     
 
 16/06    249 06/14/16 API 006205           26532                6273 B               1.81              1.81

W A061416 June CTC & 05/01-05/31 LD CALL CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                      

 16/06    249 06/14/16 API 006205           26532                6273 B               3.56              5.37
W A061416 June CTC & 05/01-05/31 LD CALL CONSOLIDATED TELECOM

                                                                      
 16/06    428 06/24/16 PRJ pr0624 1160624   1160624                                55.00             60.37

pay062416 WARRANT=160624  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     



 
 
 

07/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      4
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:             60.37 CREDITS:                .00 NET:              60.37
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62680- Non-Employee Per Diems        

                                                                     
 
 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 002837           26838                6308 B              50.00             50.00

W A062116 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR 06171 Johannsen, Calvin   
                                                                      

 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 002534           26839                6315 B             109.40            159.40
W A062116 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR 06171 Newland, Dean       

                                                                      
 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 002737           26840                6314 B              50.00            209.40

W A062116 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR 06171 Napstad, Brian G.   
                                                                      

 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 100532           26841                6312 B              50.00            259.40
W A062116 PER DIEM FOR 061716 MHB MTG   Morrison County Audi

                                                                      
 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 002809           26843                6331 B              50.00            309.40

W A062116 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR 06171 Tinquist, Davin C.  
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            309.40 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             309.40

 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62720- Non-Employee Mileage          

                                                                     
 
 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 002837           26838                6308 B              27.00             27.00

W A062116 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR 06171 Johannsen, Calvin   
                                                                      

 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 002737           26840                6314 B              97.20            124.20
W A062116 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR 06171 Napstad, Brian G.   

                                                                      
 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 002833           26842                6309 B              83.16            207.36

W A062116 MILEAGE FOR 061716 MHB MTG    Maurer, Kevin J.    
                                                                      

 16/06    367 06/20/16 API 002809           26843                6331 B              64.80            272.16
W A062116 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM FOR 06171 Tinquist, Davin C.  

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            272.16 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             272.16
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-62990- Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     

                                                                     
 
 16/06    696 06/30/16 GEN                                          B             525.00            525.00

RECURRING FINANCIAL SERVICE                                 
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            525.00 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             525.00



 
 
 

07/10/2016 08:00    |Crow Wing County |P      5
JasonR              |MHB Detail History |glacthst

 
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-63320- Employee Mileage              

                                                                     
 
 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B              45.36             45.36

WF PCARD  MHB                                               
PAUL THIEDE-OOP                                                       

 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B              24.68             70.04
WF PCARD  AIS social media training CWC                     

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B              34.94            104.98

WF PCARD  Landscape Stewardship plannin                     
TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       

 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B              18.09            123.07
WF PCARD  Potential acquisition parcel                      

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B              57.24            180.31

WF PCARD  monthly meeting                                   
TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       

 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B              26.68            206.99
WF PCARD  ACUB meeting                                      

TIM TERRILL-OOP                                                       
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            206.99 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             206.99
 
 
74830   74-00-830-000-000-000-0000-64090- Office Supplies               

                                                                     
 
 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B               6.31              6.31

WF PCARD  snacks for board meeting                          
TIM TERRILL-PEQUOT SUPERVALU                                          

 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B               3.46              9.77
WF PCARD  mailing agenda packet                             

TIM TERRILL-USPS 26110004033407503                                    
 16/06    526 06/30/16 GNI MAY                                      B               6.00             15.77

WF PCARD  mailing certified letter                          
TIM TERRILL-USPS 26110004033407503                                    

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:             15.77 CREDITS:                .00 NET:              15.77

 
_________________ __________________ __________________

    GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:         21,582.83 CREDITS:         -17,963.01 NET:           3,619.82
 
       50 Records printed
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jason Rausch **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 3 

 

Executive Directors Report 

 

Chip. Nat. Forest Quarterly report 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Executive Director Report 
June 2016 – July 2016 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed over monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Reviewed over potential variances that may be coming before the Board next month.  
5. Attended weekly call in meeting with MPCA. 
6. Reviewed over potential timeline for TMDL on Lake Irving. 
7. Responded to various inquiries about the MHB easement and acquisition program. 
8. Prepared and submitted report to Initiative Foundation for AIS program. 
9. Prepared and submitted report to MPCA for water monitoring program. 
10. Clarified MHB history for the Great River Road Corridor Management Plan. 
11. Prepared 4th quarter MHB Quarterly Report. 
12. Classified ad was placed in the pilot independent and Bemidji Pioneer for 

announcement of hearing. 
13. Researched Creosote railroad ties and prepared findings for the MHB Board.   

 
 
Meetings & Networking 
 

1. Provided social media opportunity for Beltrami and Aitkin AIS inspectors. 
2. Held meeting with Enbridge and had further discussion about project scope, pre-

screening, and timeline. 
3. Attended the Leech Lake WRAPS meeting. 
4. Attended Listening/Discussion meeting in Little Falls in which John Jaschke discussed 

with local SWCD’s and county employees discussion topics.  The conversation focused 
around the new buffer policy, and capacity funding. 

5. Attended Sentinel Landscape meeting to discuss partner priorities to help determine a 
boundary to work within. 



07/01/2016 08:14 am MT Page of1 Chippewa National Forest 7

Chippewa National Forest, Forestwide  (excluding Projects occurring in more than one Forest)

Chippewa National Forest, Occurring in more than one District (excluding Forestwide)

Chippewa National Forest     Blackduck Ranger District (excluding Projects occurring in more than one District)

This report contains the best available information at the time of publication. Questions may be directed to the Project Contact.

Project PurposeProject Name DecisionPlanning Status Project Contact
Expected

Implementation

07/01/2016 to 09/30/2016

R9 - Eastern Region

R9 - Eastern Region

R9 - Eastern Region

- Vegetation management 
(other than forest products)

- Wildlife, Fish, Rare plants
 - Forest products
 - Watershed management
 - Road management

Developing Proposal
Est. Scoping Start 07/2016

Developing Proposal
Est. Scoping Start 07/2016

Expected:07/2016

Expected:05/2017

Rosemary Johnson
218-547-1044 x 128
rrjohnson@fs.fed.us

Lisa Arbucci-Schmid
218-835-3117
larbuccischmid@fs.fed.
us

UNIT - Chippewa National Forest All Units.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Beltrami, Cass, Itasca.  LEGAL - 
Not Applicable. Stands are primarily on the Blackduck district but also includes stands on the Walker and Deer 
River Districts. Stands are within the Leech Lake Reservation.

UNIT - Blackduck Ranger District, Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL 
- T149N R25-27W  and T150N  R 25 -27W. Northeastern portion of Blackduck District and extends into 
northwestern part of Deer River district.  Project area lies between Big Fork and Dora Lake.  Project is outside 
Leech Lake Reservation.

Location:

Location:

08/2016

06/2017

Site Preparation and 
Regeneration Activities

Noma Vegetation Management 
Project

Schedule of Proposed Action (SOPA)

Site preparation and/or planting/seeding of stands salvage harvested after a 2012 wind storm.   

Management of: vegetation composition/age class through harvest, site prep, planting; wildlife/pollinator habitats 
through diversity planting, seeding; riparian/wetland through harvest, diversity planting; forest system roads.

Description:

Description:

Chippewa National Forest

*NEW LISTING*

*UPDATED*

CE

EA



07/01/2016 08:14 am MT Page of2 Chippewa National Forest 7

Chippewa National Forest     Blackduck Ranger District (excluding Projects occurring in more than one District)

Project PurposeProject Name DecisionPlanning Status Project Contact
Expected

Implementation

R9 - Eastern Region

- Special area management
 - Road management

- Facility management

- Wildlife, Fish, Rare plants

- Special area management

In Progress:
Scoping Start 02/24/2016

Completed

Developing Proposal
Est. Scoping Start 07/2016

Completed

Expected:07/2016

Actual: 04/28/2016

Expected:10/2016

Actual: 04/26/2016

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

Kenneth Hansen
218-835-3116
khansen@fs.fed.us

Cory Mlodik
218-835-3119
corymlodik@fs.fed.us

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

UNIT - Blackduck Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Beltrami.  LEGAL - Not Applicable. The 
project is located on CSAH 55 in Beltrami County just south of Blackduck.

UNIT - Blackduck Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Beltrami.  LEGAL - Not Applicable. 
Knutson Dam campground, site 12.

UNIT - Blackduck Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Cass.  LEGAL - T. 145 N. R. 29 W., 
Sections 4, 5, and 9 and T. 146 N. R. 29 W., Section 33. The project area is south of the Mississippi River and 
east of Lydick Brook on the Blackduck Ranger District, Cass County, Minnesota. The entire project area is within 
the boundary of the Leech Lake Band of Ojibwe Reservation.

UNIT - Blackduck Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Cass.  LEGAL - Not Applicable. Mississippi
River summer home group off FR 2235.

Location:

Location:

Location:

Location:

08/2016

06/2016

01/2017

05/2016

Beltrami County CSAH 55 road 
rebuild

Knutson Dam Campground 
Holding Tank

Lydick Brook East Wildlife 
Habitat Improvement Project 

Menth Garage and Cabin 
Addition

Beltrami County has applied for an easement to rebuild CSAH 55 where it crosses Chippewa National Forest land 
in 3 places.  The affected lands are located in Beltrami County, Chippewa National Forest and outside the Leech 
Lake Reservation administrat

installation of a 1,000 gallon wastewater holding tank at Knutson Dam Campground host site

Increase stand heterogeneity and complexity that is associated with older age red pine forests within a Large 
Upland Mature Patch. The project area consists almost entirely of  50 year old red pine plantations. Prescribe burn 
& commercial harvest.

Construct a garage and expand a cabin on a permitted recreation resident lot, Mississippi Tract, Lot 7

Description:

Description:

Description:

Description:

Web Link:

Web Link:

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=47947

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49060

*UPDATED*

*UPDATED*

*UPDATED*

*UPDATED*

CE

CE

CE

CE

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=47947
http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49060


07/01/2016 08:14 am MT Page of3 Chippewa National Forest 7

Chippewa National Forest     Blackduck Ranger District (excluding Projects occurring in more than one District)

Chippewa National Forest     Deer River Ranger District (excluding Projects occurring in more than one District)

Project PurposeProject Name DecisionPlanning Status Project Contact
Expected

Implementation

R9 - Eastern Region

R9 - Eastern Region

- Special use management

- Wildlife, Fish, Rare plants
 - Watershed management

- Special use management
 - Road management

Completed

In Progress:
Scoping Start 02/08/2016

Completed

Actual: 05/26/2016

Expected:07/2016

Actual: 06/30/2016

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

Eric Raitanen
218-246-3475
ericraitanen@fs.fed.us

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

UNIT - Blackduck Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Beltrami.  LEGAL - T147N, R30W, S19, 
S23, S24, S29. The project is located along Timberwolf Road, Damon Lake Road, and Birchmont Beach Road, 
Chippewa National Forest.

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Cass, Itasca.  LEGAL - Ball Club 
Impoundments: T145 R26 Sec 8, Bear Brook Impoundment: T144 R27 Sec 15, Holland Lake Impoundment 
T149R25 Sec 7. Leech River Watershed, Bear Brook sub watershed;Ball Club sub-watershed, tributary to Ball 
Club Lake;Big Fork Watershed,  Big Fork Watershed, Upper Bigfork River. Fletcher Creek sub-watershed.

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - T57N, R25W, sec. 18, 
Lot 1. Camp Fire USA organization camp on west shore of Bluewater Lake.  This project is NOT on the LLBO 
Reservation.

Location:

Location:

Location:

06/2016

08/2016

08/2016

Paul Bunyan Telephone 
amendment

Bear Brook, Ball Club, and 
Holland Decommissioning

Camp Fire USA building reroof 
and gate

This permit amendment will authorize Paul Bunyan Telephone to install underground fiber optic cable 20 feet off 
the of Birchmont Beach, Timberwolf and Damon Lake Roads.  This is inside the Leech Lake 

Remove all control structures and wetland fill and re-vegetate to a natural condition. Bear Brook will be replaced 
with a suitable culvert or  bridge that meets standards for aquatic organism passage.

Replace roof on craft center building.  Place locked gate on FR2065E at permitted area boundary

Description:

Description:

Description:

Web Link:

Web Link:

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48111

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49613

*UPDATED*

*UPDATED*

*NEW LISTING*

CE

CE

CE

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48111
http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49613


07/01/2016 08:14 am MT Page of4 Chippewa National Forest 7

Chippewa National Forest     Deer River Ranger District (excluding Projects occurring in more than one District)

Project PurposeProject Name DecisionPlanning Status Project Contact
Expected

Implementation

R9 - Eastern Region

- Special use management

- Special use management

- Special use management

In Progress:
Scoping Start 06/15/2016

Completed

Completed

Expected:07/2016

Actual: 06/30/2016

Actual: 04/21/2016

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - 4th PM, T59N, R26W, 
Sec. 18. Discovery Center and Marcell Lodge off Highway 38 in Marcell.

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - 5th PM, T146N, R27W, 
Sec 20 and Sec. 29. Highbanks Resort off of FR 2205.

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - T147N, R27W, Section 
36, 5th Principal Meridian. The project is located on Lot 7, Little Cut Foot Sioux summer home group, Deer River, 
MN.

Location:

Location:

Location:

08/2016

07/2016

06/2016

Edge of the Wilderness Resort 
and Visitor Center Permit 
issuance

Highbanks Resort Pig Race and
Storage Expansion

Holmgren Septic Replacement 
request

The old Marcell Ranger district facilities have been operating under a special use permit issued to Northern Joint 
Itasca Powers Board since 2014.  Edge of wilderness Discovery Center has taken over the operations resulting in 
new permit.

Request to conduct pig race July 2016 and clear an area in the woods for storage under resort permit.  This project
is not within the LLBO Reservation boundary.

The Holmgrens need to replace the septic system for their cabin on Lot 7, Little Cut Foot Sioux Tract.  The lot is 
within the Leech Lake Reservation administrative boundary.

Description:

Description:

Description:

Web Link:

Web Link:

Web Link:

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49645

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49158

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49335

*NEW LISTING*

*UPDATED*

*NEW LISTING*

CE

CE

CE

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49645
http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49158
http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49335


07/01/2016 08:14 am MT Page of5 Chippewa National Forest 7

Chippewa National Forest     Deer River Ranger District (excluding Projects occurring in more than one District)

Project PurposeProject Name DecisionPlanning Status Project Contact
Expected

Implementation

R9 - Eastern Region

- Special use management

- Wildlife, Fish, Rare plants
 - Forest products
 - Watershed management
 - Road management

- Special use management

Completed

In Progress:
Scoping Start 02/03/2016
Est. Comment Period Public 
Notice 08/2016

Completed

Actual: 04/13/2016

Expected:11/2016

Actual: 06/16/2016

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

Barb Knight
218-246-2362
bknight@fs.fed.us

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - 5th PM, T147N, R27W, 
Sec 22. North Sioux summer home group on Cut Foot Sioux Lake.

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Cass.  LEGAL - T141N R25W Sec3-6, 8-
9, 13-17, 20-36;T142N R25W Sec3-6,8-11,18-22,28-34; T143N R25W Sec1,3,4-6,8-17,19-24,26,28-33; 
T143N R26W Sec1&24; T144N R25W Sec5-9,16-23,26-36; T144N R26W Sec12-14, 23-26-36. This project is 
located south of Hwy 2 and North of the National Forest boundary and on the very eastern side of the Forest.

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - T146N, R27W, Sec. 29. 
Highbanks Summer home tract, Lot 8.  East side of Lake Winnie off FR2219.  This project is within the Leech Lake
Band of Ojibwe Reservation.

Location:

Location:

Location:

05/2016

06/2018

06/2016

Horn Windows

Long Lake Vegetation 
Management Project

Pehrson Rec Residence Project

Request to replace windows on a cabin on a permitted recreation resident lot, North Sioux Tract, Lot 5 This project 
is located within the LLBO Reservation

This purpose of the project is to move toward achieving Landscape Ecosystem vegetation objectives, and restoring
conditions more representative of native vegetation communities. Outside the LLBO reservation boundary

Cabin log replacement, cabin door/window replacement, 30%u2019x30%u2019 clearing, stair to shore 
replacement

Description:

Description:

Description:

Web Link:

Web Link:

Web Link:

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49160

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48175

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49612

*UPDATED*

*NEW LISTING*

CE

EA

CE

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49160
http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48175
http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49612


07/01/2016 08:14 am MT Page of6 Chippewa National Forest 7

Chippewa National Forest     Deer River Ranger District (excluding Projects occurring in more than one District)

Project PurposeProject Name DecisionPlanning Status Project Contact
Expected

Implementation

R9 - Eastern Region

- Special use management

- Special use management

- Road management

Completed

Completed

In Progress:
Scoping Start 11/25/2015

Actual: 05/18/2016

Actual: 04/11/2016

Expected:09/2016

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

Barb Knight
218-246-2362
bknight@fs.fed.us

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - T146N, R27W, Sections 
25 and 26, 5th Principal Meridian. The project is located at The Pines Resort at 17221 Winnie Dam Road NE, 
Deer River, MN.

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - T146N, R27W, Sections 
25 and 26, 5th Principal Meridian. The project is located at The Pines Resort at 17221 Winnie Dam Road NE, 
Deer River, MN.

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - Not Applicable. TH38 
north-south corridor between Pughole Lake to Marcell.

Location:

Location:

Location:

06/2016

05/2016

03/2017

The Pines Resort Cabin 
Expansion

The Pines Resort Tree Planting

Trunk Highway (TH) 38 
Improvement Project

The Pines Resort has requested permission to enlarge 2 cabins on their permitted resort.  The resort is within the 
Leech Lake Reservation administrative boundary.

The Pines Resort has requested permission to plant trees on their permitted resort. The resort is within the Leech 
Lake Reservation administrative boundary.

Construct a new road pavement, replace 41 and repair 9 culverts,repair the eroding inslope at 7 locations, raise 
the road surface at milepost 26, lower the crest hill at milepost 14.5, tree removal a some areas. Outside the LLBO
reservation.

Description:

Description:

Description:

Web Link:

Web Link:

Web Link:

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48857

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49321

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48171

*UPDATED*

*NEW LISTING*

CE

CE

CE

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48857
http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=49321
http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48171


07/01/2016 08:14 am MT Page of7 Chippewa National Forest 7

Chippewa National Forest     Deer River Ranger District (excluding Projects occurring in more than one District)

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and where applicable, sex, marital status, familial 
status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or part of an individual's income is derived from any public assistance program. (Not all prohibited 
bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at 
(202) 720-2600 (voice and TDD).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD). USDA 
is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

This report contains the best available information at the time of publication. Questions may be directed to the Project Contact.

Project PurposeProject Name DecisionPlanning Status Project Contact
Expected

Implementation

R9 - Eastern Region

- Special use management In Progress:
Scoping Start 02/23/2016

Expected:07/2016 Laura Underhill
218-246-3455
laurabunderhill@fs.fed.
us

UNIT - Deer River Ranger District.  STATE - Minnesota.   COUNTY - Itasca.  LEGAL - T146N, R27W, Sections 
24, 5th Principal Meridian. The project is located on Lot 13, Winnie Dam summer home group, Deer River, MN.

Location:

07/2016Williams Propane Tank

The Williams have requested permission to install a 500 gallon above ground propane tank and gas line to their 
cabin on Lot 13, Winnie Dam Tract.  The lot is within the Leech Lake Reservation administrative boundary.

Description:

Web Link: http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48858

*UPDATED*
CE

http://www.fs.fed.us/nepa/nepa_project_exp.php?project=48858


 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning (att. 4) 

 
Ca7a16- Thomas Menth 

 

 















































 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion (att. 5) 

 

Canoe Days Flyer 

Financial Picture 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Crow Wing Canoe Days & 

Fur Trade Encampment 

 

      

  

  Saturday, August 6, 2016 
 

 *No vehicle permit required  

 

FAMILY CANOE EXCURSION! 
 Bring the family, a picnic lunch, and your canoe to Kiwanis Park in Brainerd at 10 a.m.  

Gather for coffee, doughnuts and camaraderie.  11 a.m. is launch time down one of the 

most peaceful stretches of the Mississippi River.  Arrival time is about 1:30 p.m. at Crow 

Wing State Park.  A shuttle service will be provided.  The shuttle will return canoeists to 

Kiwanis Park, so they can pick up their vehicles. 
 

FUR TRADE ENCAMPMENT! 
  The Crow Wing County Muzzle Loaders will set up an authentic Fur Trade-era encampment at Crow 

Wing State Park.  Crafts of the era will be demonstrated from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m.   

 

 HOSTED BY: 
 Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Crow Wing County Muzzle Loaders  

 Friends of Old Crow Wing, Mississippi Headwaters Board 

                                                                 Crow Wing County Land Services  

                                           For information, call Crow Wing State Park at 218-825-3075 

 

CAMPING IS AVAILABLE AT THE PARK CAMPGROUNDS 

   

http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://clipart.usscouts.org/library/WOSM/Canada/Aquatics/canoe.gif&imgrefurl=http://clipart.usscouts.org/library/WOSM/Canada/Aquatics/&h=360&w=524&sz=6&hl=en&start=20&tbnid=_zwhcW0MnJku2M:&tbnh=91&tbnw=132
http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.jacobsburg.org/images/JHS_fall_camp.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.jacobsburg.org/jacobsburg_record.html&h=208&w=303&sz=40&hl=en&start=63&tbnid=pgZnLAggQXyJdM:&tbnh=80&tbnw=116&prev=/images%3Fq%3Dfur%25

	1 7.15.16 draft Agenda
	1.1 Caron 16051202130
	1.2 16-5.20 minutes
	1.3 Caron Notice of Decision denial
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 June 2016 Mtg Min
	4 MHB Detail
	5 Att cover ED-correspondence
	6 16-7.15 Executive Staff Report
	6.5 CNF quarterlyJuly
	7  Att coverP&Z
	8 Ca7a16 Thomas Menth
	10 Att action-discussion
	12 CanoeDayPoster16

